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In the Matter of the Arbitration Between

Name Of

Aaron Cohen, Saxa Cohen & Nissim Mansur
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Name of Respondent (s)

E.F. Button & Ccnpany, Inc.,
T^aHman Button, IDC. ,HOW

known as Shearscn r̂ Hman Brothers, Inc.
Susan Hagerty
M.W. "Mite" Minces

For Claimant: Aaron Cohen, Sara Cohen and Nissim Mansur were represented by
Brantly Harris, Esq., Houston, Texas and Sidney L. Fanner, Esq., Houston,
Teacas.

For Respondents: E.F. Button & Co., Inc., Shearson T̂ â mgm Button, Inc., now
known as Shearson î hmam Brothers, Inc. **"** M.W. "Mite" Minces were
represented by Andrew R. Barvin, Esq. of Doyle, Reed, Restrepo, Harvin &
Rohblus, Houston, Texas.
Susan Hagerty was represented by Joseph F. Keenan, Esq. of Bocbat & Keenan,
P.C., New York, New York.

case

Statement of (Tlalm filed: February 28 f 1990
SulnLssion Agreement signed on: Nbvenfcer 24, 1989

Statement of Answer filed by p*^nrmria^^p Tghfta-raon i^Ymsm Hutton, Inc. , Susan
Hagerty and M.W. "BuJce" Minces on: May 25, 1990
Respondent E.F, Button & Co., Lac., ^hcnrac1" T^jhmnn Button, Inc., now known
as Shearson T-ohmn Brothers, Inc. 's finturi «g-i on Agreement signed on: May 23,
1990 by Tilnrh Yarden, Vice President, Associate General Counsel of Shearson
T ̂ iinq ̂  Button, Xnc.
Respondent M.W. "Mite11 Minces' Submission Agreemnt signed on: June 24, 1991
Respondent Susan Hagerty 's Submission Agreement signed on: June 25, 1991

n

Dates/Sessions: June 24, 1991 for two (2) sessions
June 25, 1991 for three (3) sessions
August 13, 1991 for three (3) sessions
August 14, 1991 for two (2) sessions



Hearing Location: "̂̂ fr̂ r Texas

GRSE

Claimants Aaron Cohen, Sara rv>hgm anA Nissim Mansur ("Cohen") alleged that
Susan Hagerty ("Bagerty41), while enployed by or acting as an agent of
Respondent E.F. Hutton fie Co., Inc., Snearson T^>mm Hutton, Inc., now known
as Shearson T̂ HTMTI Brothers, Inc. ("Sbearson*1) , misrepresented or *q11̂  to
explain ***** type of investment *">w was placing Cohen's funds in, thereby
investing HM» funds in trading in options *"** stocks on margin which ware
unsuitable given Cohen1 s investment objectives and designed solely to
generate comndssions. It was further alleged that Respondent M.W. "Mike11

Minces ("Minces11), Hagerty 's office manager, failed to adequately supervise
the account even after he assured rv-flvn that he would carefully supervise the
account, t-aiHng film from other duties as required.

As alleged in ***** Statement of fia-im, Aaron fŷ tan was a retired businessman
living in Mexico City who had never had a brokerage account before and did
not speak Baglish. Cohen met Hagerty in February of 1987, at that time
explaining to her that his primary objective was to protect his life's
savings of $2.2 million, which were th«" on deposit in savings institutions
in Houston. Hagerty ha<* Cohen sign f GODS in English which were contrary to
his objectives, authorizing Hagerty to trade in options, borrow money on
margin and giving Hagerty complete discretion over */**"* trranp̂ rjHrtng in the
account, but failed to supply Cohen with an options risk disclosure
statement. Hagerty began trading in puts and calls and stocks on margin* In
May of 1987, rwuan explained his investment objectives to Minces, who advised
Oohen that he would carefully supervise the account. Cohen deposited an

$2 million in the account in July of 1987, instructing Eagerty to
place $1.9 million in the money market. Hagerty -JTiBtpad expanded her trading
in Hra account. Due to the above actions, substancial sums were lost in the
market crash of 1987. tt»«**i 11Trin th» above allegations, nnhon

for brftnr*1 of fiduciary duty; violation of Section 10 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1334 and Rule 10b-5; violation of Section 12 of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1333; violation of Section 9 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 240.9b-l; violation of the Racketeer Influenced
and Corrupt Organizations Act (RICO), 18 TJ.S.C. Sec. 1961-1968, as
specifically authorized by 28 U.S.C. Sec 1964 (c) ; violations of the Texas
Securities Act, Article 581-33, Tex. Rev. Civ. Stat. Ann.; and for gross or
simple negligence.

the Statement of Claim alleging that:
Hagerty smt^ Minces denied *"frg material allegations of

1) nrihort tia« a arpVH «tiqgt£df Wealthy >Ti«H nma«Ban who WBS

knowledgeable of his investments, enjoyed gambling and invested in
other markets;
2) Hagerty questioned Cnhen and filled cut the New Account Form
with *•>>*» -tnft'iriii»*Hnn supplied to T̂M* by Cohen, Tyir*i m^ng his
"current investment objectives" of Tax Free Tncnme, Fixed Income,
Income Moderate Growth, Long Term Growth, Businessman's Risk-
Appreciation, Trading Short Term, and. Option Trading;
3) Cohen executed a Discretionary Authorization Form, granting, in
writing, discretion over his account to Hagerty;



4 ) fTfShon received all monthly statements pursuant to his
instructions, had knowledge of all trades and ratified all such
activity.

In addition, Respondents asserted the following affirmative defenses:

1) The Statement of Claim fails to state a rlalm upon which relief
can be granted;
2) Claimants1 r»ia-iTna are barred by the principles of waiver and
estoppel;
3) claimants* ^laHma are barred in whole or in part by the
doctrines of 1 «**»«, ratification and affirmance or acquiescence in
the conduct. alleged;
4) Respondents acted in compliance with all applicable rules and
regulations aTK* acted in good faith and did not directly or
indirectly <T»*iffft any of the alleged acts constituting the
wrongful conduct;
5) Claimants1 AammA far judgment •inr1"**0*1 an award of punitive
damages in violation of the Due Process and Equal Protection
Clauses of the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States
Constitution;
6) The Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act
("RICO"), (18 U.S.C. Sections 1961-1968) is unconstitutionally
vague and awarding naHTnanfrg rkmmjMg pursuant to RICO would be
unconstitutional.

Claimants requested entry of an award against Respondents in *"he sum of
$820,723.80 for actual damages plus interest at 10% per annum from February
11, 1988 until paid; punitive damages of $2,462,171.40 plus interest at 10%
per annum from February 11, 1988 until paid; treble damages pursuant to RICO;
attorneys' fees and costs.

Respondents requested that ***** Statement of fia-im be dismissed and denied in
its entirety and that Respondents be awarded costs and attorneys' fees
incurred in this matter*

After considering *•*>«» pleadings, &** testimony, the evidence presented at
frHo hearing and post "hô T̂ ng gnHnrigp^<-«np) HV* undersigned arbitrators have
decided in full and final resolution of fr'h* issues submitted for determina-
tion as follows i

1. The parties have agreed that the Award in this matter may be
executed in counterpart copies or that a handwritten, signed £rard
be entered. In either caser the parties have agreed to receive

copies of *"*"* Award while *"***> originals remain on file
with the NASD;

2. Respondents gh<MTfym T̂ T-MTMITC Brothers, Inc., Susan Bagerty and
M.W. "Mike" Minces are jointly and severally liable for and shall
pay to *•*" naHirami-g Aaron Cohen, Sara P?***1 and Nissim Mansur the



sum of $707,435.12 plus sinple interest at the rate of 6% per annum
from February 11, 1988 until the total award is paid in full;

3. 1*10 rOaHmg for punitive damages or RICO damages are hereby
dismissed and denied in their entirety;

4. T*"» parties shall bear fb̂ "̂  own costs of arbitration,
attorneys1 fees, except for those specifically enumerated

herein.

PCRDK FEES

Pursuant to Section 43 (c) of the Code of Arbitration. Procedure, the
following Forum Fees are assessed,

Hie National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. shall retain
the $250.00 f*«*™ filing fee and the $750.00 heart Tig session
deposit previously deposited by the Claimants Aaron Cohen, Sara
Cf\ht*i and Nissim Mansur. Claimants Aaron Cohen, Sara Oohen and
Nissim Mansur are liable for and shall pay to the NASD additional
forum fees in the sum of $4250.00. RespGodents Shearscn Lehman
Brothers, Inc., Susan Hagerty and M.W. "Mike" Minces are jointly
and severally liable for aTvl shall pay to the NASD forum fees in
the sum of $5000.00.

Dated:

L. Britton November 4, 1991
Raynrmrt
Public Arbitrator
Chairperson

John A. Salman November 4, 1991
John A* Seiman, £lsq.
Public Arbitrator

Joan L. lavell Nbveniaer 5, 1991
Joan L. TavSJ!̂ ^^^™
Industry Arbitrator

Date Served: November 25, 1991


